

The following proposals, received on DAP between May 16-31, 2014, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, see the Academic Handbook at www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

FILM STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the Faculty of Arts and Humanities will introduce Film Studies 1022.

Film Studies 1022: Introduction to Film Studies

What is a blockbuster? What is a cult film? What is digital cinema? Discover the answers to these questions and others in a broad introduction to the study of cinema. Students will learn the basic vocabulary of film studies and gain an informed understanding of the different critical approaches to film analysis.

Antirequisite(s): Film Studies 1020E

5 hours including screening, 1.0 course

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following modules be revised to include Film Studies 1022.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FILM STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

MAJOR IN FILM STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022 with a mark of at least 60%.

...

SPECIALIZATION IN FILM STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 60% in Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022.

...

MINOR IN FILM STUDIES

The Minor in Film Studies is intended for students who want a rigorous program of film study compatible with potential upgrading to Major and Honors Specialization modules in Film Studies.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022 with a mark of at least 60%.

...

MINOR IN GENERAL CINEMA STUDIES

The Minor in General Cinema Studies is intended for students who want a general program of film study with maximum choice and flexibility. Students who might consider upgrading to Major and Honors Specialization modules in Film Studies should take the Minor in Film Studies.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022 with a mark of at least 60%.

...

MINOR IN NATIONAL CINEMAS**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including Film Studies 1020E or Film Studies 1022 with a mark of at least 60%.

...

MEDIEVAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Medieval Studies 1022 prerequisites will be revised.

Medieval Studies 1022: Introduction to Medieval Studies

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Medieval Studies 1025F/GA/B, 1026F/GA/B, and the former Medieval Studies 1020E
3 hours, 1.0 course

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**HISTORY**

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be introduced.

History 3204F/G - French Canada

An overview of the cultural, political, and economic history of French Canada since the Conquest of 1759.

Particular attention will be paid to the growth of nationalism, the formation of identity, as well as the development of cultural, religious, and political institutions.

Antirequisite(s): History 3203E

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

History 3431F/G - Cities, Spaces and Minority Identities in Modern Europe: The Experiences of Jews and Muslims

Short title: Cities, Spaces, Minority Identities

This course focuses on the role of the city and urban spaces in the lives of religious and ethnic minorities in Europe during the 19th and 20th centuries. In particular, we will explore the experiences of Jews and Muslims in European society, as well as interactions between the two communities.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Course in History at the 2200 level or above.

2 seminar hours, 0.5 course

History 3608F/G - Israel: People, Politics and Culture

The course introduces students to the varied nature of Israeli culture, society and politics. Beginning with an overview of Zionist ideology and mandate Palestine, the course explores the critical divisions in contemporary Israel: between secular and religious, Jews and Arabs, and Jews of different backgrounds.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Course in History at the 2200 level or above.

2 seminar hours, 0.5 course

Effective **September 1, 2014**, History 3203E will be revised.

History 3203E - French Canada

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): History 3204F/G

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 History course at the 2200 level or above.

3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

5.0 first-year courses:

1.5 courses: MOS 1021A/B, 1022F/G and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

1.5 full-courses or equivalent: numbered 1000 -1999*.

(~~Note: *Students completing the Flight Training option must have completed Grade 12U Physics or 1.0 from: Physics 1021, 1301A/B and 1302A/B, Physics 1501A/B and 1502A/B prior to their second year or study.~~)

...

MAJOR IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT (must be part of Honors Double Major)

(Restricted to students registered in the Honors Degree. Must be combined with another Major module from a discipline other than Management and Organizational Studies)

5.0 first-year courses:

1.5 courses: MOS 1021A/B, 1022F/G and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

1.5 full-courses or equivalent: numbered 1000 -1999*.

(~~Note: *Students completing the Flight Training option must have completed Grade 12U Physics or 1.0 from: Physics 1021, 1301A/B and 1302A/B, Physics 1501A/B and 1502A/B prior to their second year or study.~~)

...

SPECIALIZATION IN COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT

5.0 first-year courses:

1.5 courses: MOS 1021A/B, 1022F/G and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

1.5 full-courses or equivalent: numbered 1000 -1999*.

(~~Note: *Students completing the Flight Training option must have completed Grade 12U Physics or 1.0 from: Physics 1021, 1301A/B and 1302A/B, Physics 1501A/B and 1502A/B prior to their second year or study.~~)

...

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

JEWISH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

...

Module

...

2.5 courses from: Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G; Film Studies 3316F/G; German 2140F/G; History 3427E, 3431F/G, 3608F/G, 3807E; MIT 3931F/G; Political Science 3329F/G, 4409F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, 2204F/G, 2213F/G, 2286F/G, 2320F/G, 2326F/G (if not taken above) or Religious Studies 2346F/G (if not taken above), Religious Studies 2327F/G (if not taken above) or Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken above), and Religious Studies 2410F/G, 3020F/G, 3030F/G, 3450F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, 2667F/G; Women's Studies 2152A/B, or other courses from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of

Social Science.

...

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

...

Module

...

1.5 courses from: **Hebrew 1030, 1040A/B, 1041A/B, 2200, 2240A/B, 2241A/B; Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G; Film Studies 3316F/G; German 2140F/G; History 3427E, 3431F/G, 3608F/G, 3807E; MIT 3931F/G; Political Science 3329F/G, 4409F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, 2204F/G, 2213F/G, 2286F/G, 2320F/G, 2326F/G (if not taken above) or Religious Studies 2346F/G (if not taken above), Religious Studies 2327F/G (if not taken above) or Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken above), and Religious Studies 2410F/G, 3020F/G, 3030F/G, 3450F/G; Philosophy 2665F/G, 2667F/G; Women's Studies 2152A/B, or other courses from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science.

...

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be revised.

Sociology 3357F/G - Crime and Deviance in the Workplace

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E as well as third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or BMOS.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 4407F/G - Criminological Theory and Research

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 4486G taught in 2010, **Sociology 4409F/G**

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2253A/B, Sociology 2266A/B, and enrolment in fourth year of one of the Honors Specializations or Honors Double Majors in Sociology **and Criminology.**

3 seminar hours, 0.5 course

Sociology 3308F/G - Work and Health Across the Life Course

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology, BMOS.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology, Criminology, BMOS. BMOS students must have completed 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, 1021E, 1025A/B, 1026F/G, 1027F/G.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3315F/G - Work and Policy in an Aging Society

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology, BMOS.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology, Criminology, BMOS. BMOS students must have completed 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, 1021E, 1025A/B, 1026F/G, 1027F/G.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3317A/B - Problems of Mass Higher Education

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Sociology 3320F/G - Youth and Society

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.~~ **Third or**

fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3341F/G - The Social Construction of Gender

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3347F/G - Current Issues in Stratification

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3362F/G - Sociology of Utopia

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3363F/G - Sociology of Terrorism

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3364F/G - Selected Topics

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3365F/G - Selected Topics

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Sociology 1020 or 1021E and third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology.~~ **Third or fourth year standing in a module in Sociology or Criminology.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following module be revised. Note that changes to module titles are usually approved through SCAPA, however an exception has been made in this case.*

MAJOR IN THE SOCIOLOGY OF HEALTH & AGING POPULATION, AGING AND HEALTH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 **first year course** from: Sociology 1020, 1021E, 1025A/B, 1026A/B, 1027A/B with a mark in each Sociology course of at least **minimum mark of** 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 2-5 courses: Sociology 2202, 2205A/B, 2206A/B, 2246A/B.

1.0 course **from**: Sociology 2240E or both Sociology 2270A/B and 2271A/B.

2.0 2-5 courses **from**: Sociology 2179A/B, 2180A/B*, 2233 (or Sociology 2234E), Sociology 2202, 2235, 2236A/B, 2246A/B, 2247A/B, 2285A/B, Anthropology 2290F/G, History of Science 2220, Philosophy 2071E, 2073F/G, 2720F/G, Psychology 2036A/B. (If more than 2.0 courses are taken from this list then they may be taken in place of courses from the next grouping)

2.0 courses from: Sociology 2105A/B*, Sociology 2144A/B*, Sociology 2179A/B*, Sociology 2235, 2247A/B,

2281A/B, 3303F/G, 3308F/G, 3381F/G.

Notes:

* Students registered in the Major in Sociology of Population, Aging and Health may count a maximum of 1.0 Sociology course at 2100-2999 level from this list to be counted toward completion of modular requirements. Students in the Honors Double Major program must complete 1.0 of the courses at the 3000-level from this list.

Note: Students enrolled in a Major Module in Sociology as part of an Honors Double Major will be required to complete 1.0 course in Sociology numbered 3000-3999. These 3000 level half courses will replace any 1.0 from the module excluding Sociology 2202, 2205A/B, 2206A/B, 2240E, 2246A/B, 2270A/B, 2271A/B.

For those students interested applying to a Master's degree, it is strongly recommended that you fulfill this 3000 level requirement with: Sociology 3404F/G and either Sociology 3306A/B or 3307F/G.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be offered at Brescia University College; they are already offered at the other AUCs.

MOS 3310A/B: Finance for Management and Organizational Studies

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2310A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257, and enrolment in BMOS, or Major in Finance, or Specialization in Financial Economics.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

MOS 3320A/B: Marketing for Management and Organizational Studies

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): MOS 2320A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Business Administration 2257 and enrolment in the BMOS.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be revised.

Sociology 2140 - Social Problems

Course description: No change.

3 ~~2~~ lecture hours, 1.0 course.

(Brescia, King's)

Sociology 2144A/B - Sociology of Education

Course description: No change.

3 ~~2~~ lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

Sociology 2172A/B - Advertising and Society

Course description: No change.

2 lecture hours, 4 ~~seminar hour~~, 0.5 course.

(Brescia)

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Sociology 1020W/X be introduced to allow students a condensed format of Sociology 1020.

Sociology 1020W/X - Introduction to Sociology

An examination of the major theoretical perspectives in the field of Sociology, methods of empirical investigation of social phenomena, socialization, group structure, principles of social organization, community structure, population and social change. This is a 1.0 unit condensed course, meeting for 3.0 hours, twice weekly, for a total of 6.0 hours/week.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1020
4 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Sociology 1020 antirequisites will be revised.

Sociology 1020 - Introduction to Sociology

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 1020W/X, 1021E
2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 1.0 course.
(Brescia, Huron, King's)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2014**, MOS 3316A/B antirequisites will be revised.

Management and Organizational Studies 3316A/B – Investment Management

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2121A/B, 3346A/B.

Prerequisite(s): MOS 2310A/B or MOS 3310A/B, and enrolment in BMOS.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.
(Huron)

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the calendar listing for the BMOS Internship Program be updated to reflect current practices at Huron University College.

BMOS INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

...

A Pass/Fail grade will be assigned. Credit for the internship cannot be counted toward any degree or program. Successful completion will be recognized at the head of a student's degree transcript through the addition of the words "With Internship." Interested students should apply to the BMOS Internship Coordinator, Manager of Career Development and Co-Curricular Learning by October of their third year. Please note that International students are not eligible for this program, unless they find their own internship. For additional information, please visit <http://www.huronuc.ca/MOSinternship>. In the event of a discrepancy between the information in the Academic Calendar and the linked site, the Academic Calendar information will be taken to be correct.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Psychology 3227A/B antirequisites will be revised

Psychology 3227A/B: Neuropsychology: Brain Injury Diagnosis, Treatment and Recovery

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3224A/B

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2220A/B or 2221A/B and registration in third or fourth year of the Honors Specialization or Major in Psychology modules, or permission of the department.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.
(Huron)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

No updates at this time.